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Strzok, Peter P, {CD} {F

From: Strzok, Peter B {CO} {FBY}

Bant: Sunday, January 81, 3017 10:57 AM

T Page, Lisa €. {0GC) {F81)

Subject: Favel: Trump Promises @ Revelation on Hacking - N¥Times.com
Funnies

weemee—- Original mipssage —ooee

From] WE} (FBY)"

Date: 01/01/2017 10:45 AM {GMT-0S:00;

Tog bCD) iEB }I [“ssizok, Peter £, {CDY (ERL

"Moffa, Jonathan C.{CD] {F8Y)
Sudject: RE: Trump Promises & Revelation on Hacking - NYTimes.com

Yo be accurate he called 3 code word nota password: Hal

-------- Original messags ——n-

From: | [¢co {ray)

Tater 01/01/20117 §:12 AM {GMT-05:00)

To: “Strzok, Peter B, {CD] {FRY [wel iesy®
| |"MofTs, Jonathan C. (€O} (651

Subject: RE: Trumgp Promises 8 Revelation on Hacking - NYTimes.com

———————— Original message ——

From "Strzok, Peter ¥, {CO} {FBYY'

Date: G1/D1/2017 §:06 AW {GMTTTT0]

To] lvey fean] '
JCo) {Fa”

Subjact: Fued: Trumnp Promises a Revelation on Hacking - NYTimes.com

{think the Tussday surprise s-all the S—tuiﬂ |§{§§{i- hiry durlag the Tl briefing. He DIl mention the stuff
about his sor and the computer password...
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“t don't care what they say, no £i}¥$‘f§}utE{ is safe,” he added. *thave a boy whe's 10 years-old; he can
do anything with a computer. Youwant ss}meﬁnng toreally go without detection, write it out and have
it sent by courder.”

Bt ;“g‘mabﬁa nytisnes, mm}?&ibi‘_‘tz ﬁlfusfpo%s*scsfdﬂns i immg-mssss -hacking, h&mi’}
emesedit th 20170101801 =iodaysheadiines&alid=711660458  r=0&referar=

Trump Promises a Revelation on Hacking
December 31, 2016

WE&T PALM Sf}-itii-i F!a — President-e lect Hin

skepticism about intelligence assessments of Russian interference in the election, said

wid L Trump, expressing lingering

on Saturday evening that he knew “things that other people don’t know” about the
ha{:i{;ngg and that the mfﬁfma‘{;m W{Biji{f 3:3@ revealed “on Tuesday or Wednesdav

Speakingtoa hanéfui of reporters: outside his Palm B&agh Fla. ci{sb Mar-a-Lago, My

Trump cast his declarations of doubt as an effort to seek the i?t!thv;

%h-e%_mt-efiiagen ce r.:agem;ﬁs 3 *“i;’i you imk: at the‘ weapons of mass 'cﬁ'e'simmfi-aﬂ; "fhat was a
disaster, and they were wrong,” he added, referring to intelligence cited by the George
W. Bush administration to support its march to war in 2003, “So | want them to be
sure,” the president-elect said. “1 think it's unfair if they dot’t know.™

Soit could be smrsehﬁﬁv.eisg Ami i aisz;s-'i_gmw thiﬁgsrthat @th-er-peayi& -s:;i_:}ﬁ t kmw,

and so they cannot be sure of the situation.”

When asked what he knew that others did not, Mr. Trump demurred, saying
only, “You'll find out on Tuesday or Wednesday.”

Mr. Trump, who does not use email, also advised pepple to aveid computers when
dealing with delicate material. “It’s very important, if you have something really

important, write it out and have it delivered by courier, the old-fashioned way, because
FBI (18-cv-154)-9930
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I'li tell you what, no computer is safe,” Mr. Trump said.

“{ don't care what they say, no computer is safe,” he added. “1 have a boy who's 10
years old; he can do anything with a computer, You want something to really go
without detection, write it out and have it sent by courier.”

The comments on Saturday were a departure from a statement that Mr. Trump issued

through transition officials last week, in which he said that it was time for people

to “move on” from the hacking issue but that he Grieled on the matter by

¥

intelligence officials early in the new year,

On Thursday, President Obama nrderad g f ra ey against Russia

over the election hacking. The United States expelled 35 Russian diplomats and
shuttered two estates that it claimed had been used for intelligence-gathering.

The Russian president, Viadimir V. Putin, declined to respond in kind to the measures, a
gesture that Mr. Trump appeared to view favorably. He praised it on Twitter and

M. Trump, who has sought a warmer relationship with Mr. Putin, has repeatedly
scoffed at the notion that Russia was behind the hacking, a stance at odds with
members of his own party. At one point, Mt. Trump declared that the hacking may
have been the work of “someone sitting on their bed weighing 400 pounds.”
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